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bve election held 31 July 1890, and re-elected at last g.e.
À Conservative.-Buctouche, X B.

LEGRIS, JOSEPH HORMISDAS. (Maskinonge.)

B. at Riviere du Loup (en haut), and brought up at
Louiseville. Ed. at the Model Sch. in the, latter parish

and by private tuition. M., June. 1879, Emma, clau. of
Geo. Champagne, of Berthier. A farmer. Is Seèy. -Treas.

of his parish and a Capt. in the 86th Batt. of Vo1.ý Mil.
Organized a Mutual Fire Insur. Co. of which he was

Secretary. Sat in Leg. Assem. P. Q. from 27 April 1888
to g.e. 1890. First returned to the Commons -at g.e.

1891. A National Conservative. --Louiseville, P. Q.

LEPINE. ALPHONSE TELESPHoRE LEGRIS dit. (Montreal
East.)

S. of Charles Lepine, master plasterer of the City of
Quebee, and Eleonore Lessard. - B. in Quebee. 15 May,

1855. Ed. by the Christian Brothers. M., 1883. at
Levis, Alexandrine Scott, a native of Liver] 01, Eng.
Is a niaster printer. Was for seven vears suceditor of
the Quotidien de Lévis. Is now owner of a printing
establishment in Montreal. First returned to Houseý of

Commons for present seat, 26 Sept., 1888, to fill vacancy
,created by death of Mr. C.J. Coursol. Re-elected at laù
g.e. An Independent Conservative.-222 St. Hubert St..
31ontreal.

LIPPE. URiBAi.N. (Joliette.)

Family of German origin. B. at L'Assomption'21 Julv
1831, and ed. at the Coll, there. M. 4 Oct. 1870, Marie
Louise Lèvesque. Is in pilactice as a Natary. First
returned to Parliament at last g. e. Conservative.-
St Jean de .11à tha, P.

LisrEt, JAmEs FREDERICKI Q. C. (West Lambton.)

Eldest s: of George, fifth s. of CaDt. James Lister,
of the British Revenue service, by Lsephine, second
dau r of Ca t. Janies Davis, R. ' Z. B. at Belleville, Ont.
21 June, 1M, and ed. at the Grammar School, Sarnia.
M., in Aug., 1864, Eliza, only dau. of Mr. Andrew
Alexander. Studied law with his unele, F. Davie, Esq.,
now Judge of the Cd . of Middlesex, Ont. ; admitted an
Attorney, 4 Sept., 1865, and called to the Bar of Ont".,

Trinity Term, 1875. Apptd. Q.C. by Ont. Govt., 1890.


